

Jorge Beltrán Boix

Calle Manuel Tarancon 13, Puerta 10, 46250 L'Alcudia, Valencia, Spain
+34 636304742 | jorge.beltran.b2@gmail.com | jorgebeltran.net

SUMMARY

Experienced Software Engineer with 15+ years working in different companies and domains. I design and develop solutions with clean, high quality and testable code. I have great analytical and communication skills and I am a strong team player with experience with Agile methodologies.

I've been focused in backend development with microservices architectures using PHP and JAVA languages with experience in several other technologies.

CORE STRENGTHS

- Experience working with enterprise systems with high traffic and availability. Develop scalable solutions with high quality coding standards.
- Analytical skill in solving problems dividing them into manageable parts to be assigned to individual developers and for best adaptation to changing situations. Working with a variety of agile teams.
- Ability to learn new skills and technologies and adapt to changing environments.
- Communication skills to present any detail of the development process or business logic to other developers, product owners or stakeholders.

TECHNICAL SKILLS

- Computer Languages: PHP with frameworks: Symfony, Laravel, CakePHP. Java with framework Spring. Familiar with other languages: Node.js, Typescript
- Database Design: Proficient with SQL mostly with MySQL and PostgreSQL. Familiar with MongoDB.
- Front end web development: HTML, XML, CSS, SASS, JS,. Custom development in Wordpress platform.
- Rest API's
- AWS, Docker, Vagrant. System Administration: Linux systems (Debian and Ubuntu) with LAMP stack.
- Version control: Git and Subversion.
- Software methodologies: CI/CD, Scrum, kanban, test-driven development, SOLID principles, design patterns, microservices architecture.

WORK EXPERIENCE

WorldFirst – Ant Financial Group

London, United Kingdom

Senior Software Engineer

Aug. 2021 – April 2022

- Fintech company specialized in international transactions and foreign exchange.
- Development of Fund platform domain features in the Ant group systems. Integration of WorldFirst services and migration of customers to Ant systems part of IPAY platform.
- Ownership and responsible of maintenance of legacy systems during customer migration.
- Managing of small sized agile teams. Interviewing candidates for engineering positions.

Software Engineer

Aug. 2019 – Jul 2021

- Development and ownership of services in different domains of the financial business: currency accounts, marketplace integration, user dashboard. Working with scrum teams.

Immediate Media Co.

London, United Kingdom

Back end developer

Aug. 2017 – Jul 2019

- Special interest media company publishing top brands in the United Kingdom.
- Back end developer within a Scrum team, developing solutions for editors using a custom MVC framework working over Wordpress.
- Development and maintenance of a large scale application producing clean code, unit and end to end tests, working with several teams using continuous integration.
- Data migrations from legacy sites into our publishing solution.

Zeus – Smart Visual Data

Valencia, Spain

Senior developer

Dec. 2016 – May 2017

- Specialized in development of custom data visualization dashboards for companies to have an easy and visual access to data and KPI's.
- Responsible of back end development with PHP and Database design (SQL and MongoDB)
- Development of API's and connectors to access data from external ERP Software and other sources.

Artvisual Comunicación Digital

Valencia, Spain

Full-stack developer

Feb. 2007 – Nov. 2016

- Worked in the development of many applications for clients, included small and big companies, startups and public institutions. CMS, social applications, management applications, e-commerce, API's, plugins and OS.
- Building software architecture and technical management of developer teams up to five people. Assess clients' requirements offering technical solutions to make their projects possible.
- Deployment of high traffic scalable applications.

Dualtel S.L.

Junior web developer

Valencia, Spain

Jul. 2006 – Jan. 2007

- Responsible of customizing an e-learning Open Source platform based on Docebo for an online academy.

EDUCATION

Polytechnic University of Valencia

Computer Science engineer degree

Valencia, Spain

2000 - 2007

Specialized in Software Engineering: software tools and development. Database design and management.